TECHCAMP2015 PARTICIPANTS' PROFILE



Table of Contents

- 1. Abbey Harriet
- 2. Abloutan Olga
- 3. Abubakari Kawusada
- 4. Acha Emmanuel
- 5. Adebayo Depo
- 6. Adeoye Adekunbi
- 7. Adeshina Korede
- 8. Adetola Aborisade
- 9. Adjei Paulina
- 10. Adu-Gyamfi Mavis
- 11. Adzaho Gameli
- 12. Afoutou Ame Nadege
- 13. Akande Noah
- 14. Amoah Maxwell
- 15. Ankrah Obed
- 16. Ano Rosine
- 17. Appiah George
- 18. Asamoah Ofosu
- 19. Asante-Sackey Dennis
- 20. Assan-Lafonekon Sena
- 21. Bartholomew Comrade
- 22. Bidemi Nicholas Ojo
- 23. Bledy Cyril Thoumons
- 24. Boatsi Millicent
- 25. Bosson Purity
- 26. Bropleh Janice-Love
- 27. Dankwah Joseph
- 28. Dansaba Jamal
- 29. Dennis Issabella
- 30. Dennis Williams II R.
- 31. Dery Portia
- 32. Djegbenou Romuald
- 33. Dua Hamikat Baba
- 34. Edima Frank
- 35. Ehuoman Jean-Patrick
- 36. Entsua-Mensah Andrew
- 37. Gabo Adela koffi
- 38. Godwyll Josephine Marie
- 39. Hokey Evans
- 40. Ibiwoye Victoria
- 41. Intsiful Aba Nana

- 42. Kamara Mohammed
- 43. Kangah Donatien Koffi
- 44. Kindji Lauriane
- 45. Koffi Edouard Edem
- 46. Kogbe Germain
- 47. Kolo Kenneth Kadiri
- 48. Kouya Arnold
- 49. KpeleThierry Hounsi
- 50. Kudah Jarius
- 51. Kumah Eric
- 52. Mayowa Salu
- 53. Mulbah James
- 54. Mumuni David
- 55. Okon Inah
- 56. Olunatobiloba Akinnike Michael
- 57. Oluruofu Godson
- 58. Oluyemi Afolayem
- 59. Oraelosi Kenechukwu
- 60. Ouedrango Abdrahamane
- 61. Owobu Emmanuel Dr.
- 62. Owusu Alex
- 63. Owusu-Amoah Yaa
- 64. Patricks R. Vandalark
- 65. Roamba Gaetan
- 66. Saanu Michael
- 67. Samogo Aidas
- 68. Some Noel
- 69. Tarr Arkie Jairus
- 70. Tendrebeongo Jean-Marc
- 71. Teye Rosina
- 72. Thorpe Abiodun. O
- 73. Thoto Frejust
- 74. Towolawi Elvis
- 75. Udegboka Nkechi Tessie
- 76. Uwase Fllorence
- 77. Uzayisenga Helene
- 78. Wilson Michael
- 79. Wurah Eugene
- 80. Yakubu H. Yakubu
- 81. Yerima Amidatou



Abbey Harriet

Asst. Lecturer, University of Ghana

Harriet Abbey is a Ghanaian and an Assistant Lecturer at the University of Ghana, Life science Unit,School of Biomedical and Allied Health Science, Korle-Bu. She is also the executive director of Research Academy for Women, Ghana which is an organization aimed at increasing women in Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics (STEM).

Over the years, she has been tutoring young scientist in the life sciences and hopes to empower more women to take up interest in the different STEM fields and leadership roles. With science and technology, we can build stronger economies and more developed nations as we all work together diligently, with discipline and commitment. She looks forward to working and developing new ideas with everyone at TechCam WA to drive our nations and sub-region forward.



Abloutan Olga R.

Program Officer, ACED

I am Olga R. Abloutan from Benin. Holds a Master in Agricultural Economics, I rise mainly in agriculture areas. I am currently a Program Officer in the Beninese organization called: Centre d'Action pour l'Environnement et de Développement Durable - ACED (Action Center for the Environment and Sustainable Development) - http:// redirect.state.sbu/?url=www.aced-benin.org . From my professional experience, I have some expertise in the fields of Agriculture and Food Security, coordinating development project, Managing for Development Results (MfDR), knowledge management and Web 2.0 for development. The different areas that make up my interests are food security, empowerment of rural women, ICT for development and climate change.

Young, dynamic and enterprising, I am motivated and passionate by a job well done. I also have a good ability to work with members of a work team.

I hope Techcamp will be a great opportunity for me link up with other like-minded persons who want to work for the development of our Maman Africa.



Abubakari Kawusada

Coordinator Of Youth Programs, NORSAAC

Kawusada Abubakari is currently a gender advocate working towards increasing female leadership at all levels of society. She works with NORSAAC (an NGO in Ghana) as the coordinator of youth programs on leadership, decision making, economic enhancement, SRHR, among others.

Kawusada believes strongly in the development of African countries through inclusive governance and decision making especially by utilization the brain power of female folks. This motivated her to acquire a bachelor in Development Studies and will soon gain a professional stand in the world of development.

She love traveling, networking, laughing and meeting new people. She hope to meet other vibrant advocate in youth development especially for females to learn and share her wide experience.





Acha Emmanuel

Founder, Entrepreneurship Initiative for African Youth (EIFAY)

Emmanuel Acha is a recognized Nigerian youth activist, social innovator and entrepreneur with focus on youth development, good governance and entrepreneurship development. His interest in empowering African youths to discover, harness and channel their potentials for Africa's development fueled his passion to venturing into core youth development and governance issues.

In 2009, he bagged Top12 Project Award- an initiative of Youngstars Foundation in collaboration with Federal Ministry of Youth Development Abuja, British Council Nigeria, Skype UK and others. Also in 2012, he was awarded the Good Leadership Service Award via Integrity Youth Coalition, Onitsha. Emmanuel leads severally recognized youth civil society movements and projects in Nigeria including; Nigeria Youth CSO Code of Conduct project supported by IRI Abuja, Youth Forum for Social Change, National Youth Network for Nigeria Elections. He is a member of Nigeria Civil Society Situation Room.

He is the Founder of Entrepreneurship Initiative for African Youth (EIFAY) - a nongovernment organization working to raise high impact next generation of African entrepreneurs and strengthening their innovative businesses. Through EIFAY, Emmanuel has empowered about 500 young entrepreneurs with different entrepreneurial skills and access to SMEs funds via different programs and projects of the organization such as the South East Youth Entrepreneurship Summit in March 2013, Partnership Action for Youth Enterprise Development (PAYED) and Innovation Centre for Techno-Entrepreneurs (ICT-e). Emmanuel is a certified mentor of YouWiN Nigeria.

Emmanuel is also the founder/CEO of the following startup firms; Digihub (ICT), Agrobond (Agribusiness) and City Africa (Real Estate). He strongly believes in partnership for Africa's development and always open for partnership with likeminded people and organizations.



Adebayo Depo

Agronomist Enginee

My name is DEPO Adebayo from Togo. I am Agronomist engineer. I'am the president of the Association "Initiative et Action pour le Développement Rural". We are working in agricultural and education for social developpment.

Contact Information:

Tel : +228 91985700/ +228 99056305 E-mail: depoadebayo@gmail.com





Adeoye Adekunbi

Executive Director, SESEWA Support Services

Adekunbi Adeoye is the Executive Director of SESEWA support services, a company she founded while still in the University in 2009. She holds an LLB from the prestigious Obafemi Awolowo University and was enrolled as a Solicitor and Advocate of the Supreme Court of Nigeria in 2010.

Adekunbi's passion for excellence and society development has seen her become one of Nigeria's fastest growing young CEO. Her vision for starting SESEWA is to set a new edge for recruiting and professionalism in the workplace and a passion to see young people achieve career success in line with their personal aspirations.

Her company, SESEWA provides a specialised service designed to help the very best Nigerian undergraduates and graduates find Internships or Volunteer placements in Africa.

Adekunbi Adeoye is young, bright and astute, straight to the point, and she works relentlessly on achieving her set goals.

She is also a frequent speaker at several trainings and workshops.



Adeshina Korede

Social Media Commentator, Policy Analyst & Entrepreneur

Korede Adeshina is a social media commentator, policy analyst and entrepreneur. He is the Director of Youth programs for Citizens Connect for Change Network, a nonprofit with a mission to mobilize, galvanize and sensitize the citizenry towards imbibing the praxis of nationalism as the guiding philosophy for nation building. As an undergraduate at the University of Maiduguri, he founded the student led club "Students Alliance for A Greener Earth."

He is a recipient of the Huayu Enrichment Fellowship 2014 and an award of merit as Chair of the Social services committee of the Student Union Government. As an entrepreneur, He is passionate about the economic prosperity of Africa and is the CEO of Ubiquity Company, a social media consulting and marketing company. He has an avid interest in public policy, global economics and history.



Adetola Aborisade

Director, TWG Venture

Aborisade Adetola is a positive inspiration force within the youth who seek to become agents of change in their respective domain despite all odds.

He founded a humanitarian organization christened Child & Green Foundation with 48 orphans and vulnerable children and dozen of their care-givers to meet this objective.

He is also the Director of TWG venture, a microfinance scheme. To enhance his NGO work, seed grants are given to the vulnerable for business establishment, they can then use the window of TWG venture to secure 1-digit loan as expansion capital and also to encourage saving among themselves.

Contact Information:

http://www.facebook.com/OurFutureOurPride Email: adetola.aborisade@childandgreenfoundation.org



Adu-Gyamfi Mavis

Career Adviser

I am Mavis Adu-Gyamfi from Ghana. I have a B.Sc. in Computer Science from KNUST. I believe ICT affects the life and work of everyone on this planet ultimately affecting our futures too. I encourage young girls to step up to technology and not leave all the fun to boys in shaping our futures by taking careers in ICT.

I serve as a career adviser to young girls especially in the area of ICT by organizing career fairs in Senior High School and also to boost their interest in science, technology, engineering and maths. Can't to welcome you all to Ghana. In Ghana welcome means Akwaaba! so don't be surprised when hear more akwaabas.

I am really excited to meet you all and to deliberate on Mother Africa.

Contact Information:

Twitter: @mavisgyamfi LinkedIn: Gh.linkedin.com/pub/mavis-adu-gyamfi/41/833/a2a/ Facebook: Mavis Maame Pinaman Adu-Gyamfi Instagram: citizen_adjoa Skype: maybabe778 Google Hangouts: zoe.may3@gmail.com Phone number: 0243505431 / 0202838727



Adjei Paulina

Banker

Paulina Adjei is an enthusiastic lady with three years practical experience in providing financial services to persons living in peri urban communities. She is enthused by the self help philosophy accompanying Credit Union principle that with the right approach and guidance people can empower themselves and make their lives better.

A Business Administration graduate of Presbyterian University, Ghana with concentration on Banking and Finance and a member of the Association of Certified Chartered Economists specialising in Managerial Economics, she leads a team between twelve and sixteen to mobilise deposits and offer affordable credit facilities to deficit units.

She is optimistic that the right combination of mobile application, which is accessible to most rural dwellers with business concept is a good step in formalising businesses and roping them into the banking population making it easier to secure funding for expansion while creating jobs ultimately. Travelling and writing excite her.

email: paulinadjei87@yahoo.com





Adzaho Gameli

Environment & Human Health Specialist

Gameli Adzaho is a Ghanaian environment and human health specialist, science educator, and tech blogger. A Tullow scholar and Diplo alumnus, he is interested in exploring diverse topics such as digital literacy, social innovation, public health, and sustainability in the African development context.

Gameli blogs at The Gamelian World and on the Diplo IG platform, and has contributed to many initiatives including BlogCamps, Ghana Decides, BarCamps, JuniorCamp Ketasco and TEDx. He curates Global Lab, a Facebook community connecting high school science students to teachers, researchers, and general science enthusiasts.

Gameli is also a member of Digitally Connected, a global network of thought leaders and activists in the youth and media space, led by the Berkman Center of Internet and society, at Harvard University, and UNICEF.

Contact Information:

Twitter: @gamelmag Linkedin:http://linkedin.com/in/gamelmag

Blog: gamelmag.blogspot.com.



Afoutou Nadege Ame

Blogger/Human Rights Activist

Nadege Ame Afoutou from Togo has ten years of experience working with youth organizations centered on leadership, youth empowerment, environment protection, entrepreneurship, human rights and civic engagement. She is a civic blogger, a human rights activist, and a language assistant.

As Founder and President of Education, Citoyenneté et Changement (E.2.C), she creates Future Citizens Clubs (CDD) as incubators where students learn to participate in the democratic life of classrooms and schools, develop openness to the world and respect for diversities. With her transversal knowledge in Law, added to her communication skills and volunteer dedication, she often leads training sessions, conferences and monitors students for the success of their projects.

Since two months, we have been working on a startup in order to propose new alternatives for plastic bags locally used as hot food container. Nadege will be very happy to discuss her startup and interact with you all.

Contact Information:

Tel: +228 98204957/90826593 https://twitter.com/e2ctogo



Akande Noah Oluwatobi

Assistante, Social Watch Bénin

Akande Noah Oluwatobi holds a first and second degree in Computer Science. He is a Programmer, an E-Tutor, a security consultant, an entrepreneur, a Peer Educator Trainer (PET) +a blogger and a political analyst. As a programmer, his love for programming has grown from being a web developer to a mobile apps developer. He has developed many student oriented mobile apps like e-library, e-wallet, and mobile result management system.

Recently, he has successfully completed a research that aims at solving delays and anxieties experienced by public transport users (members of staff of public transit authorities and passengers) at bus stops. This led to him developing an automatic vehicle location system that could be used to retrieve the location coordinates of vehicles in real time. Theretrieved vehicle location could be accessed by public transit users using a web, SMS and smartphone apps. As an E- tutor, he works at Ladoke Akintola University of Technology (LAUTECH), open and distance learning centre and as a security consultant, he has help many people secure their properties using sophisticated IT oriented devices. As an entrepreneur, he has successfully held many financial empowerment seminars which is aimed at empowering the populace with small businesses they can embark on so as to add values to themselves. One of his most popular seminars is Recharge cards printing seminars which is aimed at teaching the masses how to print recharge cards of telecommunication networks like MTN, GLO, ETISALAT, AIRTEL etc. with this knowledge many people have become a dealer with several telecommunication companies, he manages a blog @ http://wealthlinkinternational.blogspot.com.

As a PET, he holds a monthly HIV awareness campaign that targets people at villages and sensitize them on what HIV is all about, how to prevent it and how to relate with people that have been tested positive to HIV. Through this monthly awareness programme, as at January this year, 36 communities in Oyo state, Ibadan, Nigeria has been visited.



Amoah Maxwell

Supply Chain Office Manager

Maxwell Amoah is the Ghana Supply Chain Office Manager for finance and administration. As Office Manager, Maxwell works with the broad Ghana Supply Chain community to strengthen and further align central administrative and financial functions with the Ghana Supply Chain core mission of Building SME Capacity in doing business with the oil and gas sector.

Maxwell was previously the Accountant at TJX Europe (UK) from August 2010 to December 2012, Logistics Officer for London Olympics 2012. Prior to that, he was Sales associate for TJX Europe from 2008 to 2010. In both positions, he reorganized budgeting and financial reporting processes and managed human resources and infrastructure improvements.

Before coming to TJX Europe, Maxwell was an Accountant at a Wassa Amenfi East District Assembly (Controller Staff) and also worked as Revenue Inspector for Kumasi Metropolitan Assembly, Ward Accountant at Regional Hospital Sunyani and a year in Teaching.

Maxwell received his MBA in International Business from Anglia Ruskin University (UK), his ACCA from London School of Business and Finance (London) and proud product of Opoku Ware School.

Besides Maxwell professional endeavors, he enjoy the game of Soccer and volleyball and proud fan of Liverpool Fc (we never walk alone!)

Contact Information:

Twitter: @driverkrom LinkedIn: gh.linkedin.com/pub/amoah-maxwell/68/813/355/ Facebook: Maxwell Amoah Skype: maxwella44 Tel. +233 (0) 547490911

Ankrah Obed

Founder & CEO, Obedia Consult

Obed Ankrah is a young, dynamic and passionate Ghanaian working with local government institutions and community based organizations to reduce poverty, vulnerability, and underdevelopment. He is the Founder and CEO of Obedia Consult, a research-oriented enterprise based in Kumasi, Ghana that helps individuals and organizations in research works, data gathering, entry, analysis and report writing. He also works as Planner at the District Development Planning, Sekyere South District Assembly in the Ashanti Region in planning development strategies, policies and programmes in tackling socioeconomic problems facing various communities within the district.

He holds a BSc in Human Settlement Planning from the Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and Technology, Ghana. Being driven by volunteerism, Obed is also involved in voluntary services with various Faith and Community Based Organizations in advocacy functions, mentorship and youth empowerment activities. In 2013, he emerged as the first place winner in the Center for International Private Enterprise (USA) Youth Essay Competition in the Inclusive Growth category with an essay titled "Promoting Inclusive Growth: the Entrepreneurial Environment for scaling up business in Ghana". He enjoys meeting and making new friends, particularly ambitious and like-minded persons who have the potentials and qualities to mutually impact each other.

Positions:

Planner (Sekyere South District Assembly); Founder & CEO (Obedia Consult) Executive Secretary (International Life Movement, KNUST Branch).

Contact Information:

Tel: (+233) 207172629 Email: ankrahobed@gmail.com http://facebook.com/obed.ankrah.1 Skype:obed.ankrah88 http://twitter.com/ankrahobed





Ano Rosine Kakou

Blogger

Rosine Kakou Ano aka Yehni Djidji is an Ivoirian Blogger at http:// redirect.state.sbu/?url=www.yehnidjidji.com. Best female blogger 2011, she has a passion for literature and was awarded several times for her writing work. She promote reading and writing through a website http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=www.225nouvelles.com, an event called Livresque and workshop.

With her diploma in Communication, Marketing and Management she was for two years the communication and marketing manager of a national fund for youth created espescially to tackle youth unemployment through enterpreneurship.

Rosine Kakou Ano alias Yehni Djidji est une blogueuse ivoirien via http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=www.yehnidjidji.com. Meilleure blogueuse 2011, elle est passionnée de littérature et a reçu plusieurs récompenses pour ses travaux d'écriture.

Elle fait la promotion de la lecture et de l'écriture à travers plusieurs initiatives comme le site internet http://redirect.state. sbu/?url=www.225nouvelles.com, un évènement littéraire appelé Livresque et des ateliers d'écritures.

Avec ses diplômes en Communication, Marketing et Management, elle a occupé pendant deux années le poste de responsable de la Communication et du Marketing d'une structure étatique spécialisée dans le financement des projets jeunes.



Appiah George Kwadwo

Founder, Creativity Group

A strong believer in the ability of youth contributing to sustainable development with innovative solutions to societal problems -George Kwadwo Appiah, preferable called Jorge Appiah, can be describe as a social entrepreneur, an innovator, technologist and a renewable energy entrepreneur.

He is the founder of the student-run innovative and solution-seeking organization, Creativity Group, which seeks to create a collaborative, interdisciplinary platform for undergraduate students who are eager to use their knowledge with innovation and technology as a tool, to solve problems in our communities for social interventions and sustainable development.

Over the years we have tackled some of our communities challenging problems and worked on a number of innovative projects such Dr. Quad, a remote health service delivery drone; RFID Security lock, a secure way of dealing with room theft on campus hall rooms and other shared rooms; Hack Science Lab, a low cost lab to promote practical hands-on science in junior high schools; Offline Education server, providing rural remote areas schools and kids with access to an offline version of the internet focusing on educational materials etc.

We also organize events and competition to promote STEM in both junior and senior high schools and also to promote entrepreneurship development through innovative solutions.

As an energy entrepreneur and a renewable energy expert; he is also the co-founder of two start-up, Invent Energy Solutions and QuadSolar. He is also work as a research fellow at the world renowned energy research center; The Energy Center at KNUST.

Jorge holds BSc Electrical/Electronic Engineering degree from KNUST and currently pursuing a Master's in Business Administration at Edinburgh Business School.





Asamoah Ofosu

Coordinator, Ghana 4-H Enterprise School Gardens

Ofosu Asamoah is the Coordinator of Ghana 4-H Enterprise School Gardens, a program designed to inspire young people to explore careers in agriculture, and prepare for a role helping to feed their communities. He coordinated efforts to reach over 9000 school children, led 4-H Clubs to establish over 250 school gardens, 5 sustainable school feeding projects through school gardens, 22 District Farmers Awards, and 1 Regional Award in 3 years.

Ofosu's passion for Hunger and Agriculture Issues was sparked by participation in the Growing Solutions to End Hunger: Hunger and Agriculture Griots Project, Sponsored by ONE Campaign, UN-WFP and WFP-USA in 2011. As Agriculture Griot, Ofosu has taken the torch of hunger and agriculture issues as a personal cause. He contributed to letters that were sent to US Congress urging them to continue funding International Aid Programs.

Ofosu is developing the Startfarm Organization to inspire hunger education and get people to care about Agriculture and the Food System. His vision is to make agriculture not only sustainable and security imperative, but a moral imperative.

Ofosu holds B.Sc. degree in General Agriculture from University of Cape Coast Ghana. He received trainings in 4-H Positive Youth Development from the African 4-H Leadership Institute in Tanzania.

Contact Information:



Asante-Sackey Dennis

Entrepreneur, Peer Mentor & Engineer

Dennis Asante-Sackey is a Ghanaian-born peer mentor, an entrepreneurship coach and an Engineer. In 2010, he benefited from the Community Colleges Initiative (CCI) Program, a U.S Department of State Exchange program. Through the exchange program, he majored in Computer Aided Design and Drafting and completed modules in Project Management.

He has been involved as a lead facilitator for award winning projects such as Mobile Peer Mentoring (MPM), Techie Skills. In two years, MPM have mentored over 2,500 students. Technology Innovation and Entrepreneurship (Techie) Skills has trained over 80 youth in ICT and Entrepreneurship and currently running under the Alumni Engagement Innovation Fund. Together with his two friends, they have founded SImpact, a non-profit that provides life changing solutions through mentoring, ICT and Entrepreneurship and STEM+ education promotion.

Dennis is a loud voice for Polytechnic (Technical based) education. Together with his CCI alumni team, they are commencing a technological innovative project, WEBeye, for polytechnic students. It takes only passion, innovation and the spirit of volunteerism to combine these and also work as a Laboratory Instructor at the Chemical Engineering Department, Kumasi Polytechnic.

He believes that our generation is confused because it refuses to see with the mind. He also believes that certificates should not determine the role one can play in society if he can perform and make an impact. This is the driving force behind him and his other two friends despite holding a Higher National Diploma in their various fields.





Assan-Lafonekou Assou Sena

Founder, Business Camp Institute

Assan-Lafonekou Assou Sena is a young Togolese of 24 years old. Entrepreneur who found Business Camp Institute that is an engine of business and leaders manufacturers. He lives in Benin since September 21 2013. He is preparing a bachelor degree in business and leadership. He is the spokesman of the Association "New African World Class Leaders" that is focusing in Education issues which is the foundation of any kind of development. His aims are to fight for the abundance of food, for employment and a good education.

Assan is also a mentor at Van Duyse Entrepreneurial and Leadership Institute (VELI) which is a university in Benin that is working to change Africa. His passion is to teach. Teach young leaders like him, to let them understand that the development of Africa is a concern of each of us. With the small experience he has, he is solicited often as a leadership and business consultant in various events. He believes that leadership skills combined with business ones that he calls "Real Entrepreneur" is the future of Africa.

Contacts information:

Tel: (+229) 65671044 (+229) 99642347 My Social Medias Facebook: severin.dash@facebook.com Twitter: http://twitter.com/MilliardaireAss LinkedIn: http://linkedin.com/in/Assanlafon Viadeo: http://viadeo.com/fr/profile/assou sena.assanlafonekou Skype: Alassko.assan



Bartholomew Comrade O

Secretary General, Edo Civil Society Organizations

Comrade Aifuwa Bartholomew O. Is from Orhionmwon Local Government Area in Edo State, Nigeria. Comrade Bartholomew a renowned human right activist, a crisis manager, currently the president of a community base organization called Orhionmwon Youth Forum, a forum that ignite development and promote justices.

He is currently occupying a very sensitive position in the state as the Secretary General Edo Civil Society Organizations (www.edocso. org) a network organization that accommodate close to 82 different network organizations. He has constantly engage the three tier of government in Nigeria in making sure the people enjoys the dividends of democracy at the local level. He is seriously working on the government on the need to engage our young teaming youths in agriculture instead of white collar jobs and debunk the fact that oil is the only way out and in this trend, over 100 youths has benefited from his agricultural empower in the local government.

His proficiency in media networking towards civil society to achieve a better result can't be over emphasized. Tackling civil society matters through modern day technology in stead of street protest where citizens lost their lives is his current project. There are so many more one can extract from this young vibrate human right activist who hold B.Sc in Microbiology and a masters in Public Administration. Amandla! Awethu. Amandla!! Awethu.

Bidemi Nicholas Ojo

Executive Director/ Co-founder, Kiko-Ni-Mimo Group

Bidemi is a Productivity Expert, Business Consultant, Entrepreneurship Advocate, Researcher, Social Entrepreneur and an IT Professional. He is also the Executive Director/ Co-founder of Kiko-Ni-Mimo Group – a profitable Social Enterprise and an Enterprise Support firm. Following a successful alliance with Solvere Word Consult-A productivity consulting firm in 2014, Bidemi was instrumental to developing a continous improvement program called 3600 PQI TM Program such that when installed in any organisation, it is capable of reducing waste drastically and improving productivity and quality of product/ service; and it is uniquely adopted for various sectors of the economy including the Manufacturing and Banking Sectors. He is Productivity Improvement Content Creator for radio and TV.

In October 2014, he was featured as one of the top upcoming young and honest business men in Nigeria via an interview series tagged "An Honest Nigerian- Bidemi Ojo of Kiko-Ni-Mimo Group" by Ola Agbaimoni-Founder, Eelan Media, London and Publisher Top 100 Most Influential Black People on Social Media. (http://www.eelanmedia. com/an-honest-nigerian-bidemi-ojoof-kiko-ni-mimo-group/).

He finished #53 on the Global Top 100 Productivity Experts to follow on Twitter released in January, 2015 by www.evancarmichael.com . Bidemi is a creative solutions provider for various social issues especially Youth Unemployment, Povery, Disease in Africa. In July, 2014 he collaborated to inspire over 200 young people around Lagos into enterprenuership and has supported them with free professional services and provided access to finance through Pace Enterprise Network- a social enterprise he founded.

He enjoys inspiring young people into entrepreneurship, creative writing, inspirational books, non-fiction movies and football.

Twitter: @beedemi



Bledy Cyril Thaumons

Co-founder, High Tech Studio

Bledy Cyril Thaumons is a young Ivorian passionate about entrepreneurship and technology. He is an agent of import-export transit and a web developer, co-founder of the start-up "High Tech Studio" oriented computer and electronics that aims to develop useful technology and adapt to the needs of our people.

With my experience of transit in the import export agent I have seen the commercial sectors of our economy in mind and what are the promising economic outlook in the import-export.

In the Start-up "High Tech Studio" we are working on applications and also on electronics that will be useful solutions in the life of every day of the populations.

In the hope of finding partners, stakeholders, partners and passionate development for Africa, I look forward to seeing you at Tech-Camp.

Contact Information:

Facebook: Thaumons Cyril Bledy Skype: thaumons Google hangout: Cyril thaumons Twiter: @thaumons Tel: +22509804876/+22502864726 Email: thaumons@gmail.com



Boatsi Millicent

Millicent Boatsi is a determined, focused young Ghanaian working as a Project Coordinator with The Ark Foundation, Ghana, a human rights, advocacy based non governmental organisation with a primary focus of promoting and protecting the human rights of women and children. She is currently working on a project which seeks to mobilise and empower young women living in poor urban and peri urban communities.

As a graduate from the University for Development Studies, Ghana, with a background in community development and a strong passion for influencing lives of people and communities positively, she engages and facilitates training sessions on communication, leadership skills and personal empowerment for especially young women.

She believes that with the right approach to work and commitment, young people and Africa as a whole are sure to have a bright and promising future. She enjoys travelling, reading inspirational and motivational books, and interested in current affairs. Millicent looks forward to working and sharing brilliant ideas with everyone.





Bosson Purity

Purity Bosson is a young woman with keen interest and passion for youth development and empowerment. She believes that young people are capable of leading, making positive impact and becoming catalyst for change in their communities and beyond.

Serving as the Director of Impact Generation and Country Coordinator of the Pan- African Youth Leadership Network of the United Nations (ROJALNU) has provided her the platform to contribute positively to improving and impacting the lives of many young people.

She has experience in working with people from diverse background through volunteering and collaborating on projects with other nongovernmental organizations.

Purity holds a Bachelor's degree in Sociology with Political Science from the University of Ghana and other professional qualifications in Human Resource Management, Project Monitoring and Evaluation and Youth Leadership. She is currently pursuing a distance Master program in Business Administration specializing in Human Resource Management from the University of Cape Coast, Ghana.

She was selected as a Ghanaian representative in the Milead Fellowship for Africa's 25 Most Outstanding Women Leaders in 2011 by Moremi Initiative and won a Silver Award from the Head of States Awards Scheme in recognition of her Social development engagements.





Bropleh Janice-Love

Business Development Trainer

I'm Janice-Love Bropleh from Liberia a Business Development Trainer, a Humanitarian, and an Entrepreneur. Over the past 3 years I've worked in training local entrepreneurs how to start, manage, and build their businesses which drew my passion to establishing my own business in 2014 named Afrik Polis & Deco that employs five persons and we are into African clothes design, home, office, wedding interior and exterior decorations and events planning.

My experience in this sector has earned me qualifications as Certified Trainer for the following business development modules:

- Ready4Finance Business Plan Training (Business in Development Network (BidNetwork) Netherlands)
- Build Your Business Business Plan Training (International Youth Foundation (IYF) USA)
- Passport to Success Business Plan Training (International Youth Foundation (IYF) USA).

Also run a non for profit (Love Foundation) which caters to the needs of less fortunate children

in Liberia and we just launched a new program entitled the Girls Effect.

I'm married (2014) with a happy family.

I'm so excited in being a part of TechCampWA 2015 and I'm sure my interaction and participation will yield good results.



26



Dankwah Joseph

Social Entreprenue

Joseph Dankwah is a serial entrepreneur with hopes of becoming a billionaire by 40 years.

My passions lie with the arts, technology and management. I mentor especially pre-university people often in creative thinking and devpt,entrepreneurship and startups. I am co-founder and CEO of Yougora, a mobile and web applications startup in Ghana and also Founder of Aeon Connect: a person to city match making service.

Contact Information:

Facebook: http://facebook.com/joedbreeze Twitter: @iamdbreeze Linkedin: http://gh.linkedin.com/in/josephdankwah/ Skype: joe.dbreeze



Dansaba Jamal Omar-Eeps

Entrepreneur

Am Jamal Omar-Eeps Dansaba from Ghana born on 30th April, 1980 in kumasi. I attended all my schools in kumasi and currently having degree in human resource management at Garden City University College, Keyase Kumasi since 2012, I have been in social works for a very long time, both community and national level, am the founder and leader of kind clan club, registered ngo in Ghana operate to enhance human development and youth employment established since 2006 and also work in local government as a town council secretary in 2005 to 2012, I have also work with other international ngo and communities in rural development and women empowerment.

Am also entrepreneur currently having ovef 50 workers nationwide in Ghana operating informal hire purchase service company in both urban and rural Ghana, am proud inventor of this business model in Ghana since 2005 and its also contributing alot in social life of many Ghanaians.

You can google more information about my company.....smart mobile market services (GH) on Facebook or Google.

Am very sociable and believe in collaborative network, am ready to collaborate with others around the world to help employe more youth and women.

Contact Information:

Facebook: Hon Jamal Omar-eeps Dansaba WhatsApp: +233268111119



Dennis William R., II

Business Start-up Center (BSC)

William R. Dennis, II works for the Business Start-up Center (BSC) Monrovia as the Director, a local entity established by SPARK, BiD Network & Association of Liberia Universities (ALU) for supporting Small Medium Enterprise (SME) and Entrepreneurship Development in Liberia to deliver business skills training; coaching and mentoring program as well as access to finance so young people can create jobs. He has extensive experience on Supporting Entrepreneurship and Business Development from University of Twente, and International Entrepreneurship from the University of Tiburg, both of the Netherlands and participated in several capacity development programs organized by MDF, Triodos Facet, ADB, EDN, WAIFEM, GTZ, IFM etc. around Africa. He is a certified Ready4Finance and Business Edge SME trainer from Foundation BiD and the International Finance Corporation (IFC) a World Bank Group and has over 3 years' experience in private sector development.

At the BSC, he's responsible to supervise the activities of the organization, conduct trainings for entrepreneurs, identify possible partnerships with various organizations and support over 100 businesses through technical assistance, coaching & mentoring, etc. He holds a BSc. in Economics from the African Methodist Episcopal University (AMEU) in Monrovia and pursuing an MBA in Banking and Finance at the Graduate School of Professional Studies at University of Liberia and in Project Management at Walden University, Minnesota, USA.

Contact Information:

Twitter: @williamreide LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/pub/william-dennis-ii-mayfred/27/380/30b/ Facebook: William Reide Dennis Instagram: wrdennis Skype: mayfred.dennis.wisseh Google Hangouts: wrdennis1@gmail.com



29

Dennis Issabella

Founder, Daisey-Bell Ltd

Issabella Dennis is the founder of Daisey-Bell Ltd, a business venture in Ghana which involves ensuring that healthy and nutritious beverages are available in schools both public and private. It involves preparing them under healthy standards and dispensing them in beverage dispensers. These dispensers are both hot and cold and ensure that they are always at the right temperature for the children. This project does not exclude adults; I lead a team in preparing natural juices under hygienic settings which has minimal or no sugar in it. This is to slowly but surely encourage the intake of fruits and vegetables which are very nutritious to our health.

Issabella is interested in how to incorporate technology in expanding this business and also create awareness on healthy and nutritious beverages across board.

Contact information:

Facebook: http://facebook.com/pages/Juicing-is-Fun-when-Vending Twitter: daasieroses LinkedIn: Issabella Dennis Facebook: Issabella Dennis





Dery Portia

African Youth Writers Organization - AYWO

Portia Dery is a writer/blogger, community development worker and social entrepreneur with a focus on writing activities in Ghana. Her love for books dared her to become a writer. She is the 2014 winner of the Golden Baobab picture book prize. Her works have been published by the UK poetry library, Artsbeat Afrika's first anthology, Ayiba magazine among others.

Portia is also the founder of the African Youth Writers Organization -AYWO, which lures the youth (especially children) to read and write via technology and play activities by grooming them in an incubator program for a specific period of time. She enjoys cooking, gardening and meeting people.





Djegbenou Romuald

l'Administrateur du réseau Agri4young

Mon nom est Romuald DJEGBENOU. Je suis beninois. Je détiens un master en économie rurale. Je suis membre de plusieurs organisations des jeunes au Bénin dont Young Beninese Leaders Association – YBLA. Je fais partir également d'un groupe de jeunes qui pensent que la terre ne ment jamais qu'il faille que les jeunes s'y retourent pour réduire le taux de chômage au Bénin. Ainsi nous négocions des terres inexploitées que nous mettons en valeurs. Nous avons actuellement trois (03) hectares que nous cultivons.

Passionné par les TICs, je dispose un blog sur l'agriculture familiale et un autre blog sur la politique au Bénin. Je représente au Bénin l'alliance internationale des jeunes pour le planning familial. Enfin je suis l'administrateur du réseau Agri4young (http://redirect.state. sbu/?url=www.agri4young.wordpress.com) qui met à la disposition des jeunes professionnels agricoles des opportunités, des expertises dans les domaines tels que l'élaboration des plans d'affaires et recherche de financement pour les jeunes, l'Appui et conseil aux jeunes entrepreneurs agricoles. Ce réseau comporte aujourd'hui plus de 10 000 abonnés. Je suis très heureux de faire partir de cette grande famille de Techcamp.

Retrouvez-moi à ces adresses :

Email : rdjegbenou@aol.fr Facebook: http://facebook.com/romuald.djegbenou Twitter : @rdjegbenou Skype : rdjegbenou Blog : http://agrifambenin.wordpress.com/



Executive Director, League of Young Female Leaders

Ms. Hikmat Baba Dua is a self motivated young leader who is passionate about Africa, education, women's/ girls empowerment, human rights, good governance and development. She is the Executive Director of League of Young Female Leaders; a registered non-profit organization focused on advancing the status of girls and women in Ghana through mentorship and advocacy.

Ms. Baba Dua holds a BA in Sociology and Social Work (major) with Political Science (minor) from the Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and Technology (KNUST), Kumasi-Ghana. She is currently working with LitWorld and Global Girls Rising as Tamale Regional Coordinator for the 10,000 Global Girls Initiative.

She is also A World At School Global Youth Ambassador, a Global Startup Youth, a fellow of the International Development Summer Institute and a 2013 MILEAD Fellow of the Moremi Initiative for Women's Leadership in Africa where she is also the official spokesperson on Peace, Governance and Political Participation. Her future goals include; becoming a Gender and Development Lecturer; to establish a Gender and Development Think Tank in Africa and for Africa; to serve as a stateswoman for her country and Africa; and to become a Global Leader. She hails from Kumbungu in the Northern Region of Ghana.





Edem Edouard Koffi

Program Manager, Rul Life

I'm coming from Togo, as a young activist I'm program manager called rul life and graphic design freelancer. Involved in any activities relates to IT tools, computing and Education. Always smiling and easy to approach but sometimes shy if there's nothing to do. I love traveling and hard work. very enthusiastic, I practice football and ping pong for stress less but nowadays I like more games, internet, I sometimes like watching movies. Also roll call dancer. You can call me as you want.

Contact Information:

edem.edouard@aiesec.net edouardek@gmail.com Skype: edouard.edem twitter: @eddyedem




Edima Frank

IT Consultant & Entrepreneur

This is Frank Edima, an IT consultant and an Entrepreneur with three years of experience in community development and youth development. In 2012 she started a vocational training for young people and developed a standing project called "LeadShip" where young people are trained annually through the mentorship of the American Corner Calabar.

Her passion for change granted her the opportunity to consult with BrandSynergy. She also has a team of young volunteers who help in achieving the mission of providing young people with skills to explore opportunities in their immediate environment for exploitation. She strives to teach leadership, citizenship and life skills that will lead them into an empowered livelihood, for service to God and humanity.

She is a reporter at www.crossriverwatch.com and a co-developer of Finditt mobile app. She is a graduate of Babcock University with a Bachelor of Science Degree in Microbiology, a Certificate in Project Management (PM) and Customer Relationship Management (CRM) in New Horizon, Nigeria. She is skilled in consulting, project management, editing, training, non-profit, and community development.

In her quest to add more value and impact more lives, she owns an after-school center in Bakassi, Cross River, Nigeria.

Contact Information:

Twitter: @FFrankedima Facebook: FrankEdima Ez Instagram: Frank Edima



Ehouman Jean-Patrick

Web/Mobile Applications Developer

Jean-Patrick Ehouman is a 2014 Mandela Washington Fellow for Young African Leaders Initiative (YALI) and also the 2013 UNESCO Tremplin Prize For Youth Entrepreneurship and culture of Peace in Africa.In 2008, Jean-Patrick went back home in Côte d'Ivoire from France where he used to be a Web/Mobile Applications Developer and a Software Architect. He launched his own tech NGO located in Côte d'Ivoire called Akendewa. His successful work with Akendewa has resulted in him being exposed as a role model for young african (Forbes Africa, Africa Report, ...) and awarded by UNESCO as the first "Tremplin Prize for Youth entrepreneurship and Culture of Peace in Africa".

In 2010, Jean-Patrick founded "TechMissus", a collaborative blog about information technology and new media in Africa that has been ranked as the top technology news website in Francophone Africa. In early 2013, he launched AllDevCamp, a web/mobile development bootcamp that targets African developers. In the same year, AllDevCamp was selected by "UNESCO Youth Mobile" project as one of 13 expert centers in the world. Back from the 2014 YALI program he launched "Wanndy" in September 2014, an accelerator program focused on taking tech entrepreneurs to the market and connecting them to investors worldwide.

Jean-Patrick received bachelors' degrees in Mathematics and Computer Science and Electrical Engineering from the University of Poitiers (France) and Trinity College of Dublin (Ireland). He also received a professional bachelor's degree in Information Systems and Software from the University of Provence (France). As a YALI fellow, he studied Business & Entrepreneurship at The University of Texas at Austin.

Find JP on :

Personal blog : http://www.jpehouman.com Facebook : https://www.facebook.com/jean.patrick.E Twitter : http://www.twitter.com/jpehouman LinkedIn : http://www.linkedin.com/in/jpehouman/ Google+ : https://plus.google.com/u/0/+jpehouman Instagram : http://instagram.com/jpehouman/

Entsua-Mensah Andrew

Social Entreprenuer

Andrew is a Ghanaian social entrepreneur with a passion working with the youth and young people. I have educational background in Civil engineering and Finance. I am currently in the final year pursuing an MBA (Logistics and Supply Chain Management) from the Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and Technology, Kumasi. I always see my call as one to give back to the society.

My experience over the years has been working with start ups that are development focused which are sustainable benefiting the people who need them the most. Among those years of work include volunteering to teach in a vocational school in the Amansie west district of Ashanti region of Ghana and later going back to the same community where an NGO (DONA), I worked with provided water and sanitation amenities to schools and communities at large between 2006 - 2007.

Currently, am involved in a project that is focused on providing skills development in TVET, ICT, entrepreneurship and competencies to the instructors in the technical, vocational education and training (TVET). In my capacity as the General Services Officer, I supported in the construction of a multi purpose hospitality training unit that provide training an skill development to young people especially, women, establishing linkage with industry and the putting in place of the systems and controls through technology improved databases.

I am the founder of an NGO called "AEM Foundation" with the objective of providing education and practical guide in entrepreneurship, community support facilities for teaching and learning, water and sanitation and advocate green environment that work with the youth and young people as agents of change.

I am excited to meet all the great and talented young west Africans whose drive is to make the change that will give back to society through various social entrepreneurial ventures.



Gabo Adela Koffi

Informaticien et Administrateur du site web de la Télévision Togolaise

ADELA Koffi Gabo du Togo et nanti d'un diplôme en Informatique Industrielle et Maintenance, (Cours LOKO en Côte d'Ivoire). Il est Informaticien et Administrateur du site web de la Télévision Togolaise ; membre de la Jeune Chambre Internationale (Togo) il est très engagé au sein de sa communauté où il milite à travers différents projets sociaux pour l'amélioration des conditions de vie de ses concitoyens.

Passionné des TICs et de l'entrepreneuriat, il crée et gère une agence de communication numérique, CYDONIA Communication, en proposant des outils et solutions innovantes. Il est également membre de plusieurs associations informatiques comme ATULL, ISOC Togo, GDG Lomé, où il œuvre à la promotion et l'utilisation des TICs par les plus jeunes.

Monsieur ADELA est très confiant que l'utilisation des solutions informatiques contribue à l'amélioration des résultats des actions menées dans la communauté et pour la communauté.

Ainsi, la rencontre d'Accra sera une opportunité d'échange d'idées et d'expérience pour un mieux-être de notre Afrique.

Contact Information:

Twitter: @gabor228 Facebook: Adela.gael Instagram: Gael Gaelson Skype: gaelson Google Hangouts: gaelson@gmail.com Phone: +228 90386159





Godwyll Josephine Marie

Founder & Co-ordinator, Young At Heart Volunteer Team

Josephine Marie Godwyll and an enthusiastic young engineer who has volunteerism at the very core of her essence. The words that describe her personality are passionate and innovative. Miss. Josephine Marie Godwyll believes in inculcating the interest in technology in young Africans right at their formative stage. Driven by the passion of volunteerism and innovative technology she is the proud founder and co-ordinator of the Young At Heart Volunteer Team.

Together with the team she has spearheaded a total of 12 technology outreaches targeted at rural areas in the Ashanti, Eastern and Greater Accra Regions in Ghana. The technical outreaches have reached over a 1000 school children in rural schools. Over 90% of the school children before the Technology outreach, had never personally interacted with computers. She seeks to champion the extention of technology outreaches to other African villages and she dreams of an Africa driven by technical innovators

She is also the founder of an innovative group called "Team JESKI" a team that creates useful technologically inclined products aimed at solving problems which everyday people face. Projects worked on include an Emergency Response Information System (ERIS) for hostels on University campuses.

Contact Information:

Twitter : @youngatheartgh Facebook:Young At Heart GH Skype:Josephine.Marie.Godwyll Telephone Number: 0541556529 or 0579080837

Google Hangout: youngatheart247gh@gmail.com





Hokey Evans

C.E.O, UG Consult

Evans Hokey received BSc in Financial Accounting from University College of Management Studies Accra Ghana, and is currently the C.E.O of UG Consult a Consultancy firm specialized in management. A strong advocate of hands-on, inquiry-based learning, He involves himself in a variety of community service, problem-solving, and technology-infused activities that provide him with opportunities to use his skills and knowledge to help others.

His professional interests focus on communicative approaches to management teaching, thematic planning, and cooperative learning and his current projects include the organization of a Pass it on (P.I.O) project on the theme Democracy and Emerging Leaders, the formation of a Youth Based Organization known as Democratic Youth Movement (DYM) in Ghana, and the development of a thematic area in business management. In addition, he serves as consultant for Skyline High School, and is a member of DESPLAY AFRICA a Democracy Advocacy organization in Nigeria.





Ibiwoye Victoria

Executive Director, One African Child

Victoria Ibiwoye is the Executive Director of One African Child, a nonprofit organisation founded to aide children in discovering their true identity through informal education and empowerment. This organisation has executed several projects to teach children to learn more about their roots, explore their creative ideas and build their self-esteem.

Victoria's dream is to use the organisation as a platform of promote a better volunteering culture in Africa. Showing the older generation ways to take responsibility for the younger generation thus enhancing participation and inclusion of all gender.

Victoria favourite quote is #Ubuntu - "I am what I am because of who we are". In unity, we become stronger.

Contact Information:

Mobile: +2347038447254 Twitter: @victoriaibiwoye LinkedIn: http://linkedin.com/pub/ibiwoye-victoria/49/bb7/2b9 Facebook: m.facebook.com/ibiwoye.victoria Skype: Ibiwoye Google Hangouts: victoriaibiwoye@gmail.com Victoria





Intsiful Nana Aba Esieduah

Entrepreneur

Nana Aba Esieduah Intsiful is a Ghanaian. I am very passionate and I believe every thing is possible under the sky only if you set your heart and mind to it. With a degree in Integrated Development Studies, I intend to contribute my quota to the development of Ghana, Africa and the world through education , entrepreneurship, health and IT. Am looking forward to creating a lasting bond with West African's pride and sharing my views to make positive impacts in the lives of individuals we have the opportunity to help.

I love to laugh and very fun to be with.

Contact Information:

Facebook: Rita Esieduah Intsiful Skype: Nana.aba9096 Twitter : @SH9Nana

+2330247759006 +2330507413114



Kamara Mohammed B.

Social Activist

B. Mohammed Kamara a Non-violence Activist from Lofa County, Liberia. He has more than 10 years experience in Youth Engagement and empowerment projects with many Organizations (IRC, ARC, Premiere Urgence, Right to Play and IBIS). As Mandela Washington Fellow, He participated in Civic Leadership training at the University of California, Berkeley in 2014. Mohammed believes that in a Society with total Peace and Security for its entire people, all innovations are possible. With this, He founded Peace Links-Liberia in 2011.

Mission: Building Peaceful and Inclusive Society.

Vision: A Community with total Peace and Security for its entire people regardless of Social, Political and Economic Status.

Peace Links- Liberia (http://peacelinkliberia.weebly.com) strives to innovatively empower community structures (women groups, Youth groups, Traditional/Religious leaders etc.) to create nonviolent community by addressing community social problems and tensions between members of different ethnic groups and religions. Previously, He established Life Skills clubs for youth in Lofa, River Gee and Maryland counties, Liberia to address social issues such as teenage pregnancy, drugs and substance abuse, HIV/AIDS etc.

Mohammed has used Peace-Link Liberia, to create awareness about EVD to more than 100,000 people and provided Hygiene kits to less affordable families. He has also trained three hundred Volunteers and partners on Child Protection in Emergency and Psychosocial support to enhance work with Ebola affected women and children. He is currently engaged in empowering stakeholders (local chiefs, youth groups, women groups, religious leaders, traditional leaders etc) to address disputes and tensions arising from the Ebola Outbreak in Lofa County. Being part of TechCamp Team, He hopes to use the power of Technology to address community Social Problems to build a Peaceful and Inclusive Society. Making the World a Peaceful and Inclusive place is the goal of Mohammed.



43



Kangah Donatien Koffi

Projects and Training Manager, E-voir

I am Projects and Training Manager at E-voir, a digital agency specializing in Internet marketing and media, we founded with three other brothers. Since our launch in 2011, we deployed an expertise in the sector of content editing and Training. So we earned awards both nationally and internationally: Price Harunbutu (2011), Best Community Manager of Côte d'Ivoire (2015) Vaccine Price Report (2013) Innove4Africa (2014).

I am also ran in the promotion of digital and local content through the Association of Ivory Coast Bloggers (ABCI) where I am the General Secretor and Wikimedia Community User Group of Ivory Coast, where I am the Chairman."



Kindji Sênou Lauriane

Assistante, Social Watch Bénin

Je m'appelle Kindji Sênou Lauriane Marie-Lys. Née le 12 Avril 1990 à Natitingou, ville Béninoise. Je suis Béninoise. Je me spécialise dans les questions de Décentralisation et de Développement Local et à ce titre, je suis titulaire d'un master en Décentralisation et Développement Local.

Citoyenne engagée, j'offre mes services pour les actions visant à promouvoir le développement local. Ainsi, je suis animatrice civique à SOS Civisme Bénin et Assistante au sein du réseau d'ONG Béninoise dénommée Social Watch Bénin. Je donne des formations sur la participation citoyenne, la reddition de compte, la santé de la reproduction, l'hygiène et la salubrité, le leadership féminin et mène des activités caritatives et de salubrités.

Ma passion, c'est la décentralisation, c'est le développement local. En octobre, j'étais à Ouagadougou (Burkina Faso) avec une vingtaine de jeunes pour participer à un atelier de haut niveau sur les défis liés à l'emploi, à l'éducation et à l'innovation des jeunes.

Je suis par ailleurs Jeunes Leaders du Bénin, car ayant suivi, six mois de formation au leadership organisée par la Fondation Allemande, Friedrich Ebert au Bénin. Ma motivation future motivation, est de mieux connaître le monde de la technologie (internet et ses possibilités).

Contact Information:

Facebook: http://facebook.com/lauriane.kindji Google hangouts: laurianekindji@gmail.com Skype: marielys KINDJI Tweeter: leaderlys Linkedin: http://inkedin.com/pub/lauriane-kindji/ Email: laurianekindji@gmail.com Telephone: 00229 95 36 15 50/ 00229 97 39 90 41



Social Entrepreneur

Germain Kodzo Selom KOGBE is a 22 years old TOGOLESE Entrepreneur that founded Prodi Dream Corporation which is a construction company. He is resident in Bénin since September 2013. He holds a BTS degree in civil engineering and is preparing a Bachelor in Business and Leadership. He is the National Coordinator of the Association "New African World Class Leaders" that is undertaking Education issues that is one of the very root preparations to develop a country. His main objectives are to fight poverty, underemployment and undernourishment in Africa.

He is also a Public Speaker that uses every single opportunity to train and empower young people and help them know more about entrepreneurship, personal development and leadership. In spite of his little experience he is solicited as a Leadership consultant in various events. He believes that Social Entrepreneurship is a strong hope for Africa. He is actually raising a team of developpers that are committed to creating solutions to various issues in Africa. His favorite quotation since last year is:

"Ask not what your country can do for you, ask what you can do for your country"~John F. Kennedy. Gradually, we are changing Africa.

Contact Information:

Yahoo: germadara@yahoo.fr Google: germanoprodigergo@gmail.com Skype: kogbege Linkedin : http://linkedin.com/in/germainkogbe Facebook : http://facebook.com/germain.kogbe Twitter: http://twitter.com/germadara





Kolo Kenneth Kadiri

Communications, PR and Digital Engagement Manager

Kolo is currently the Face of Western Union in Nigeria. He is hugely vocal on a plethora of social media platforms. He has an uncanny ability to weave through social media and ensure his clients – brands, start-ups and entities – get the best of exposure, visibility and positioning to audiences in the virtual ecosystem in Nigeria. Kolo is currently a Freelance Communications, Public Relations and Digital Engagement Manager.

Having lived and worked in Liberia with AIESEC International; he has also delivered training on leadership, change management, sustainable administrative practices and use of social media in Senegal, Togo, Cameroon, Cote d'Ivoire, Sierra Leone, Liberia and Benin Republic.

AIESEC LEAD Trainer | Dreamer | Effective Communicator | Idea Incubator | Poet | Project Manager | Sanguine | Sojourner | Thinker | Virtual Brand Manager

Contact Information:

Twitter: @KoloKennethK LinkedIn: http://ng.linkedin.com/in/kolokennethkadiri Facebook: facebook.com/KoloKennethKadiri Instagram: @KoloKennethK Skype: kubed2klin Google Hangouts: kenneth.kolo



Kouya Arnold

Développeur Web & Mobile

Arnold is an entrepreneur and web developer PHP Backend, mainly in web applications, but sometimes I build mobile applications. I currently work for a great agency as an engineer PHP Developer.

I am passionate about programming, movies and virtuels. Arnold speaks French and English Sometimes I blog about strategy and technology.

Although I am open to discuss all kinds of freelance projects, I'm mainly interested in the following industries:. Education / training, technology, social media, entertainment, video games and arts.

Contact Information:

Facebook: arcenter Twitter : arnoldkouya, Linked: arnoldkouya,Google + :arnoldkouya Tel : (225) 49 11 95 98/55 82 61 28 http://arnoldkouya.com

K'pele' Hounsi Kossi Thierry

l'Administrateur Directeur Exécutif de IJDL-AFRIQUE.qui

Je suis acteur de développement, promoteur éducatif et promoteur du festival Fes.Po.Sco qui vise la promotion de la langue française en milieux scolaires. Ce festival vise également la promotion des langues locales comme langue d'enseignement en milieux scolaires et qui vient en soutien au programme ELAN de l'Organisation Internationale de la Francophonie. Je dirige le comité directeur de l'Association Jeunesse Vision-AJV dont le siège est à lomé au Togo; une association qui promeut et anime des activités culturelles en milieux scolaires pour freiner la déscolarisation des Jeunes.

Jeune acteur dans le développement, je suis depuis Janvier 2013 à ce jour l'Administrateur Directeur Exécutif de IJDL-AFRIQUE.qui est une ONG internationale qui anime des projets de l'alphabétisation, de l'éducation et de développement des jeunes et des femmes défavorisés.

Elle couvre l'Afrique de l'Ouest et l'Afrique Centrale. Son siège international est situé à Kéta-Akoda, Préfecture de Vo dans la région maritime au Sud du Togo. Elle a un bureau représentatif à Yaoundé au Cameroun pour l'Afrique Centrale.

En espérant avoir répondu à vos attentes, je vous rassure de ma disponibilité à me conformer à vos programme de travail durant l'événement.

Contact Information:

Bureaux Afrique de l'Ouest: TOGO: (+228) 91349026 / 98115141 ijdltogo@yahoo.fr / ijdlinternational@gmail.com BENIN: (+229) 61760004 ijdlinternational@gmail.com Bureau Afrique Centrale: CAMEROUN: (+237) 695017529 / 678450206 ijdlinternational@gmail.com Privé: thierryduKmer@gmail.com

Kudah Jarius T.

Executive Director, BADA

T. Kudah Jairus is from Liberia, has over 7 years of working experience, with focus on human capacity-building, skills training, youth and women empowerment, and administration. He is founder and executive director of BADA, a local NGO that is working in the areas of skills training / capacity building, health / sanitation, youth / women empowerment, and advocacy. As Chief of Office Staff in the Office of Maryland County-District #3 Representative, he advocates and focuses on development and empowerment of the youth and women.

He is actively involved in empowerment and as LFTC credit union manager played a vital role in creating more empowerment opportunities for members and non members. Between 2006 and 2008, he trained over 70 students in Microsoft Office Applications as manager of Famary Multiprestation; Discipline, hardwork, and diligence have been hallmarks of his life. Demanding situations and various life experiences gave him a special motivation and made him keep focus, and it also enriched his personal growth and helped cultivate his strength, independence, and determination. He has come to value multiculturalism and diversity because of his experience of living in Cote d'Ivoire, Guinea, and Liberia.

Contract Information:

Phone number: (+231) 886-897-142 / 776-897-142 Twitter: @Jairuskudah Facebook: T. Kudah Jairus Skype: jairus823 Google Hangouts: tkudahj@gmail.com





Social Entrepreneui

Eric Kumah is an entreprenuer and marketing and training specialist who believes true progress comes when young people take matters into their own hands and create businesses to solve problems.

With this line of thinking, Eric and his friends created Newaccra.com, an increasingly popular personal development website that wants to become Africa's most trusted name in personal development.

Eric has a flair for training and a genuine passion to see people develop and achieve excellence. It is his dream for Africa to see more young people arise, reject mediocrity, and create alternatives to all the things they don't like in the current scheme of things.

His work experiences have been in higher education, technology, marketing, research and consulting. Eric is Ghanaian and his personal interests are in contemporary music and fitness.

Contact Information:

Facebook: http://facebook.com/eric.kumah.716 LinkedIn: http://linkedin.com/in/ekumah Email: ekumah@live.com



Mayowa Salu

Public Health Advocate

Salu is a public health advocate with special focus on eradicating the malaria disease. He is the founder of The Iba - Malaria Eradication Foundation, an NGO founded to combat malaria using interventions like distribution of mosquito nets, environmental cleanup, behavioural change communication tools etc.

Salu started the organization because of the impact of the disease in Africa and his own personal experience with the disease that resulted in the loss of some of his primary school education. Salu's aspiration is to eradicate the disease completely. He has built a malaria mobile app, published a malaria comic book for pupils (to be printed in 4 languages), initiated a one child, one net project for every African child and is researching on how to build a solar powered mosquito trap.

Contact Information:

Tel.: +234805645500 Email: salu@ibafoundation.com / salumayowa@yahoo.com

Mulbah James

Social Entreprenuer

James Mulbah, originally from Liberia, has more than six years of experience empowering Liberian youthand protecting the environment. As Founder and Executive Director of Concerned Youth Organized for Development and Progressive Action (CYODPA), Inc., he provided monthly counseling to over 200 young people in Monrovia's Turtle Base Ghetto. Through CYODPA, James raised funds to conduct weekly tutoring sessions and to provide 25 children with scholarships to attend school. James is now the Chief Executive Officer of Green Cities Inc.(formerly Compost Liberia), a youth-based enterprise that is Liberia's first waste recycling center.

James has received numerous certificates and accolades, among them a Diploma in Peace Building and Conflict Transformation from the Kofi Annan institute for Conflict Transformation and a certificate in Financial Management from the World Bank Group. In 2013, Ghana's TV Africa named him the Best Producing Manager for his innovation in waste sector management. James completed a Bachelor of ArtsDegree in Sociology from the University of Liberia. He obtained a diploma in Strategic Business Management from the Swedish Institute for Public Administration, Sweden sponsored by Swedish International Development Agency. Currently, he is member of the United States Ambassador Council ofYouth Advisors and also member of Young African Leaders Initiative Regional Advisory Board of West Africa where he represents Liberia and Sierra Leone on the Board.

He participated in the Business & amp; Entrepreneurship Institute at University of Wisconsin-Stout where he won the highest Academic Award amongst his colleagues from 14 African Countries called the Mark Fenton Award with the title The Professor. James also won a Grant prize award from the United States Africa Development Foundation to support his enterprise.





Mumuni David

Software Engineer

David Mumuni from Ghana. I have a background in software Engineering and area of specialty in Mobile Technology. I've worked on over 20 mobile applications. In the past year, I have found a new hobby; Business Development. So for now, I do more of that. I love startups, startups and startups only, I will actually join your company if it's a startup so contact me now J.

I like art, history, travel, adventure and food prepared with love. I love people, Africa, startups, football and fun. Some weird stuffs about me; I believe a man who still wears a watch is organized and focus although he might never look at the watch because he has a mobile phone. And I think people who have a calendar on the walls of their room still live in 1994, they are waiting for the second millennium.

One more thing, I love to smile so when you see a smiley face all over the TechCamp event, chances are it's me so just smile back and say hi. If you can't wait till the Techcamp event to contact me, then hit me on Twitter (@ManLikeDiddy).





Okon Inah

Cross River Health & Demographic Surveillance System (CRHDSS)

Inah Okon recently received a Master of Science Degree in GeoInformation Science in Urban Planning and Management from the Faculty of Geoinformation Science and Earth Observation, University of Twente, The Netherlands. Earlier, he a obtained Master of Science in Environmental Resources Planning and Management and a Doctor of Philosophy in Transportation Planning, both from the University of Calabar, Southern Nigeria.

He began his teaching career as an Assistant Lecturer in the University of Calabar in 2008 where has now risen to the position of Senior Lecturer. He is a team member of the Cross River Health and Demographic Surveillance System (CRHDSS) with special interest in the application of Geoinformation Science in the mapping of disease pattern, spread and occurrence.

He is also presently working to promote cycling in his city where he hopes to motivate the urban population to identify with the cycling culture. This is in view of the global shift from GHGs induce motorised transportation, to eco-friendly options provided by cycling, and is based largely upon his experience in World Bank assisted projects in Europe and South American cities to promote cycling. His desire is to use social media network as much as possible to create cycling awareness among mostly young people and indeed the entire population. He likes reading and cycling.



Oluwatobiloba Akinnike Michael

Student, National Open University

He was born in Lagos on 13th Sept 1991 to Late Mr and Mrs A. A. Akinnike, he hails from Apomu, Isokan local government, south west of Nigeria. A final year student of National open university of Nigeria, he is currently studying computer science/mathematics (double honors) and an Alumni of Commonwealth Youth Program (Discovering youth leaders program). He loves volunteering, leadership and mentoring. He believes there is no success without a successor, he believes the crops of few good leaders we have failed because they never mentor or coach the younger ones to become their successor, he also believes in the long philosophy which has sustain the Christian religion which is discipleship (mentoring) and his leadership academy is based on this model.

He believes that what pushes a man is more than him and that he is not made for himself. He has volunteered for peer group (now Iba foundation), TIE Nigeria, Reconcilers foundation etc. He is a blogger and social activist he is the blog admin of tobi4glo@wordpress.com and reconcilersfoundation.wordpress.org.

He is currently the Financial Secretary of Global Alliance for Youth Leaders(GAYL) where he oversees all matters concerning finances www.globalallianceforyouthleaders.org. Michael is the founder and teamlead of Learn All U Kan(LAUK), a social enterprise that reaches out to teens and youth who are willing and ready to build a mindset of success.

Contact Information

Twitter: @toebheey LinkedIn: ng.linkedin.com/pub/akinnike-michaeloluwatobiloba/95/866/576/ Facebook: Toby Michael Akinnike Instagram: Nil Skype: Akinnike.michael Google Hangouts:tobii4glo@gmail.com



Ohuruogu Godson

Co-founder of FocusHuh

Godson Ohuruogu is the Co-founder of FocusHuh Nigeria, a social innovation and technology entrepreneurship hub based In Port-Harcourt, the Niger-Delta part of Nigeria. Focushub has a mandate to create sustainable business models dedicated to solving development challenges faced in the Niger Delta.

Godson works at the intersection of technology, business, entrepreneurship and development. He is passionate about the youths of Niger Delta and how to economically empower them. He has experience working on a number of SME/Startup Development programs such as; the FGN/DFID YOUWIN (Youth Enterprise with Innovation in Nigeria) program, The PIND-Chevron Market linkage program among many others.

Godson holds an MBA degree from the University of Leeds in the UK and a Bsc in Industrial and Production Engineering from University of Ibadan. He is a SMEtoolkit trainer (an Innovation of IFC and IBM), a certified Nesta Creative toolkit trainer (NestaUk and British Council), Picking Sound Company(PSC) and Company Diagnostic (CD) consultant (PIND-Chevron and Development Alternative DAI).

He is interested in Tech ecosystem development, technology innovation, small/medium enterprise (SME) development and private sector development. He sits of the board of a number of startups such as xchangea.com, etc. Godson is a public speaker and life coach and very passionate about helping people reach their goals.



Oluyemi Afolayan

Entrepreneur, Microblogger & Motivational Speaker

Afolayan Oluyemi is a University of Ilorin graduate of Agricultural Engineering. He is also trained as an Oracle Database Administrator. He is an entrepreneur, business mogul, microblogger and a motivational speaker.

He has keen interest in building and developing people's minds, also the empowerment of youths and women to be self-reliant with sustainable livestock rearing.

He collaborates with NGOs in combating Malaria, prevention of HIV/ AIDS and other epidemics in Africa by educating people through talks and the web.

He is open to new methods and ideas that can alleviate poverty and improve standard of living most especially on Africa.

He is married to Gloria and blessed with two children. He currently lives in Ibadan, Nigeria.

Contact Information:

E-mail: a4layan@gmail.com Twitter handle: @a4layan Instagram: @a4layan Facebook: http://facebook.com/Yemi.afolayan Phone: +234 805 616 5906, +2348185761894

Oraelosi Kenechukwu

Social Entreprenuer

Kenechukwu loves ideas. He has worked as a program manager for a local entrepreneurship program and developed project plans and ideas for training projects. He's been a recipient of the Story Challenge micro-grant from the AMI, a finalist at last year's SHAPEafrica's 'I am Bold' competition and a finalist on the UNESCO's future of education essay competition. Currently does (mostly online) volunteer work for A World At School and a member of the Learning Metrics task force 2.0, and is looking both to join any non-profit organization or Tech-Startup and to partner with any developer willing to help build MVP of some app ideas he has.

Support Education for all children, sign the petition http://upforschool.org http://ng.linkedin.com/in/oraelosikenny

Ouedraogo Abdrahamane

Public Health Association, Burkina Faso

Abdrahamane has twelve years of experience in the nonprofit sector in Burkina Faso.He did five years voluntary work with Citoyens du Monde/Burkina Faso a pioneering civil society organization active in youth civic and peace education in Burkina Faso.

Abdrahamane linked his competences in public health and volunteerism in a successful experience with the world food program in Burkina Faso during which he raised awareness on children hunger and malnutrition through advocacy.He eventually received in June 2010 a public recognition for his outstanding dedication to the cause of vulnerable children and youth in Burkina Faso.He developed skills in training design and implementation as well as campaign/event and volunteer management.

He developed since 2011 a strong interest in education for sustainable development through the use of IT and is currently Representative in Burkina Faso of the International Association for the Advancement of Innovative Approaches to Global Challenges. His engagement in youth development culminated in his current position of board member and Vice-Chair 2014 of the Network of International Youth Organizations in Africa.

Abdrahamane is One Young World Ambassador currently working with Burkina Faso Public Health Association.

Contact Information:

Tel:+226 70539509 Facebook: Abder Oued Twitter: @abderoued





Owobu Emmanuel Dr.

Dr Emmanuel Owobu is a medical doctor and social entrepreneur as well as mHealth Consultant. He's currently the co-founder of MOBicure Nigeria, developers of multi-awarding mobile health app OMOMI. Dr Emmanuel is interested in global development as it relates to health access and mhealth as tool to achieving quality and affordable health for all.

He's a huge Manchester United fan and addicted to #TheBigBangTheory



Owusu Alex

Programmer

Am Alex Owusu from Accra, Ghana. A developer, writer and a blogger. I have a background in computer science and my area of specialization is in desktop, web and mobile development. For these past couple of years I have been working as a programmer with an NGO that aims at alleviating poverty through evidence; currently as I write this, am a freelance developer.

For the past few months, my focus has shifted to a new organization we founded called NERA AFRICA – A non-governmental organization that focuses on leadership and entrepreneurial growth for the youth of today and tomorrows Africa. I am with the conviction that true leaders do not create followers but rather leaders; and for the African continent to realize its full potential we need a deliberate, coordinated and targeted effort towards building real effective leaders and entrepreneurs who can take advantage of immense opportunities in this times.

I enjoy programming, writing, hanging out with friends and talking about the future of the African continent. I hope Techcamp will be a great opportunity for me link up with other like-minded persons, so together we can build a new Africa full of prosperity and joy. Please feel free to contact me via this mail address or hook up with me via twitter with @lezixb, or even add me as a friend on facebook with the name- Alexander Nana Owusu.





Owusu-Amoah Yaa Amankwaa

Yaa Amankwaa Owusu-Amoah is a Ghanaian with a passion for technology, real estate and finance. Currently studying finance at the Ghana institute of management and public administration, I have a strong believe that most of the problems of our sub region can be solved with the right technology and accompanying leadership.

I have worked with Ghana United Nations Students and Youth Association in various volunteer positions to empower the vouth in areas of leadership and management. Currently I have a start up that is looking to bring the unbanked and under banked in the society into the banking divide by means of very simple and practical technology. I love to meet new people and share ideas.

Am looking forward to TechCamp to meet amazing like-minded people to take that all important step in placing our continent on the right path.





Patricks Vandalark R.

National Director of SURE

Vandalark R. Patricks is a professional young man with over eight (8) years of work experience in youth development, communication, advocacy and entrepreneurship. He holds both Bachelor and Master degrees in Public Administration from the Cuttington University located in central part of Liberia. He is the Founder and National Director of SURE-Liberia (Campaigners for Change), a national civil society organization that is transforming, developing and leading thousands of young Liberians into developmental programs for successful living.

Vandalark R. Patricks has succeeded in providing over two thousand scholarships and financial aids to Liberian youths through his many advocacies and youth developmental initiatives which have won him significant international awards for the services he continues to render to the youth and student community in Liberia. Amongst some of those awards are the Social Entrepreneurs Transforming Africa Fellowship Awards, Finalist-Nelson Mandela-Graca Machel Innovation Awards 2014 and the Global Youth Service America Ambassadorial Recognition.

Mr. Patricks is not only eloquent in speech, hardworking and committed to pushing the youth agenda in Liberia, but he also possess amazing leadership abilities which have enabled him to impact the lives of thousands of Liberian youths and leading them in productive activities.

Contact Information:





Roamba Gaetan

Social Entrepreneur

Gaetan Roamba W is a social entrepreneur Burkina Faso holds a Masters in Development Economics. He has to his credit more than ten years of experience in community life especially in supporting young people in Burkina Faso. Since 2010, he is heavily involved in local development through national and international NGOs such as URCB / SD through the project R8 Global Fund TB and IRD through PDEVII. He respectively served as Charge of mission and Coordinator AARC and Youth Development Activities where he is mainly invested in economic and social development of young people. Professional skills Gaétan Roamba extend Leadership Development in more technical areas such as the development of business plans, community development, management of social enterprises and management of development projects.

Convinced that the development of Burkina necessarily involves a more enterprising youth, better educated and very resilient, it is already working with the emergence of leaders in the youth of the Sahel. He as future plan to initiate more development actions for youth. The Accra meeting will be an opportunity to strengthen their professional network and to exchange experiences in order to better contribute to the emergence of his country.

Contact Information:

Email : roambag@gmail.com/roambag@yahoo.fr Facebook : http://facebook.com/roambag LinkedIn : http://linkedin.com/pub/roamba-w-gaétan/83/a46/73b Cell. : +226 70 06 68 25





Saanu Michael

Entrepreneur

Mr. Saanu Michael is an entrepreneur based in Lagos state Nigeria. He currently serve as CEO of two company called Slingstone Venture and Successkayt Global concept limited. He has bachelor of science degree in food science and technology been a professional member of Nigerian Institute of food science and technology. He also has certification in Oracle database .having worked voluntarily as Lagos state coordinator of Africa hope foundation.

An NGO that see to food safety of masses and training street food vendors on importance of hygiene. He has also collaborated with versatile group called connected development on different projects include recent open data party he is a public speaker haven spoken at several workshops and seminars in order to serve and train masses .

Contact Information:

Facebook: http://facebook.com/successkayt E-mail: successkayt@gmail.com Skype: successkayt Phone: +2348061670739. +2348097489968 Twitter: successkay



Sanogo Aïdas

Student, PhD

Aïdas Sanogo is a Burkinabe female PhD candidate in social anthropology, studying in Basel, Switzerland. I am currently in Côte d'Ivoire to carry out my PhD fieldwork. I consider myself not only as a world's citizen, thanks to my family background and my choice of career, but also as a Third world citizen craving for qualitative change. I believe that human beings are amazing creatures, able to do the best and the worst.

I love reading, and one of the authors that had a great impact on me was Paolo Freire, with his book "pedagogy of the oppressed people". I believe like Freire, that setting the example is a key component in both, upbringing and education. I am an incurable optimistic individual, who refuses to fall into fatalism and resignation when it comes to building a better world.





Some Noel

Software Engineer

Noel Some is from Ouagadougou, Burkina Faso and is software engineer, developer of mobile, web, desktop applications. Currently he's freelance developer, and is also ICT4D manager of BEOG-NEERE (website: www.beog-neere.org), an organization that dream of a better world in which ICTs are the guarantors.

In Noel's opinio any ICT solutions for development that does not include the needs of all social strata is incomplete, which is why he has always had a great passion as a software engineer to develop software solutions that meet the needs of the most marginalized people of society. Thus, the last year, he developed a software solution for declaring births of babies in rural areas using a simple SMS. Another project he is working on currently for the rural folks who are predominantly farmers in Burkina, is the establishment of a web system that will have useful features to meet the information needs of farmers.

The web system will have at least the following useful features:

- Market Information System.
- A voice kiosk which can provide information in local language.
- Online Management of Agricultural Cooperatives.

E-mail : noelsome@gmail.com Twitter : @noel_some Linkedin : www.linkedin.com/pub/some-noel/24/7b6/339/ Blog : www.noelsome.blogspot.com/





Tarr Arkie Jairus

Organising Secretary, Organisation of African Youth

Arkie Jairus Tarr is a Liberian youth advocate, political activist, and Organising Secretary of the Organisation of African Youth (OAYouth) with vast experience locally and regionally; he have served in several capacity as a youth leader, represented his country's youth at major meeting of the world aimed at the development of this great planet. He hold certificates in graphic and layout design, as well as an advanced training in book publishing and designs and basic Content Management System or web design (CMS), Software Development and Internet security. His career goal is to be a security expert and build Africa's biggest Private Security and Military Corporation.

His experiences in social networking and blogging have proven to be an asset since he joined the team at OAYouth. He is a social worker, and cares about the empowerment of his peer to have a better society fifty years later with a motto: "participate and commit to act" based upon his conviction to motivate and empower African youth he feels obliged to served through OAYouth as a perfect medium with same objectives and vision.





Tiendrebeogo Jean Marc

Field Coordinator, Peace through Development II

Jean Marc Rayangnewendé Tiendrebeogo has over three years of experience working as a community organizer. He currently serves as a Field Coordinator in the Sahel region of Burkina Faso for a USAID funded and IRD implemented program called "Peace through Development II" (PDev II) that works directly with vulnerable young men and women to empower youth, promote moderate voices, strengthen civil society capacity to address community issues and strengthen local government.

As a field Coordinator he is responsible for working directly with PDev II individual and institutional beneficiaries: Community Action Comities (CACs), Civil Society Organizations (CSOs), youth associations, local government officials, etc. to assist them in the design of PDev II activities. He is a former Fulbright African Undergraduate fellow. He holds a Bachelor of Arts in English from Augustana College, South Dakota in the United States of America. He is currently pursuing a Master's degree in Companies and Organizations Management with a concentration in Crises and Humanitarian Actions Management from the International Institute for Water and Environmental Engineering (2iE) in Burkina Faso.

His areas of interest include Youth Development, Technology, Peace, Security and Conflicts Resolution.

Contact Information:

Phone Number: (00226) 74 50 14 25. Email: jercaman@ gmail.com



Teye Rosina Akourkor

Human Right Activist

My name is Rosina Akourkor Teye Student at Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and Technology reading sociology and Social Work. Am the Executive Director of a not for profit and nongovernmental organisation grass root based at Assin Fosu in the Central Region of Ghana. Dolly Foundation has been in existence for the pass four year. She is a Gender Activist who believe that am empowered young women are more able to champion their own problem. She is Volunteering for other organisation and serve on various boards. She is now the national program officer for Right Initiative Center. She is a young woman therefore still work on youth program and advocate for youth development.

She is the regional coordinator for the voice of youth coalition which has membership of about 300 youth organisation all over the country. She was a major influence in the drafting of the youth Manifesto. She once works with African Views as youth advocate and a co-host on web cast online youth program for a year. She has attended a lot of women leadership training programs. She is now currently the program coordinator for legal literacy volunteers trained by Women in Law and Development of Africa. She works with youth climate report and has many documentaries on climate change and new innovations. She currently resides in Ghana. She is a fellow for vital voice, vital voice is a non governmental which was formed by Hillary Clinton to identify young emerging female leaders to be trained on various leadership skills training, vital voice is an online program. She few weeks ago she was nominated and selected as one of the fifteen young emerging Ghanaian women for a one year Ghanaian women social leadership learning program. She is fond of cat and have a cat call born great.



Thorpe Abiodun O.

Digital Media Strategist

Abiodun is a hands on problem solver with over 5 years industry experience around digital and strategy. My natural habitat is Lagos somewhere around Silicon Yaba, Nigeria.

I am fascinated by the intersection of ideas and technology which can improve lives, affect one's identity, and perhaps even shape business and national consciousness. During day I do interesting things around digital strategy and analytics, other times I blog at Tech360NG which is a potential instrument of ideas, quality information and education portal. I like to dance the Salsa too!

Contact Information:

Twitter: @tpcast Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/abiodun.thorpe LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/profile/view?id=122176987



Thoto Frejus

Agriculture Economist

Frejus Thoto is a 25-year old Beninese. He is an agriculture economist working on food security and climate change issues. He is currently the Executive Director of the Centre d'Actions pour l'Environnement et le Développement Durable (ACED) -www.aced-benin.org.

The center is an action-research institution working in Benin on food security issues. Frejus Thoto is also a Knowledge management consultant for a number of high level international institutions such as the African Development Bank, the African Capacity Building Foundation, the Technical Centre for Agricultural and Rural Cooperation, etc.

He is very active in youth employment issues across Africa and has managed youth entrepreneurship projects funded by leading organizations like the European Union and the United Nations.

Towolawi Elvis

Entrepreneur

Elvis Towolawi is a youth development advocate, New Media Practitioner, Human Rights Activist, and Entrepreneur. He works with Lawyer's Alert, a human rights promoting NGO as a blogger, social media manager, and project officer in Benue state, north-central Nigeria.

He's written for Sabi News @ www.sabinews.com, OneBeat Nigeria @ www.onebeatnigeria.wordpress.com, and Spectacles @ www. spectacles.com.ng – online media houses based in Lagos, Ogun, and Benue states respectively in Nigeria.

Driven by volunteerism, he has volunteered on projects for several organizations. During a 1-year National Youth Service Corps (NYSC) in 2013, he volunteered for MDGs as a Development Knowledge Facilitator (DKF) in Benue state, Nigeria. Besides, in 2014, he volunteered as a new media partner for Fresh Brain Initiative (FBIN) on the YFarm Project: promoting youth involvement in agri-business in Nigeria and Africa at large. Also, he volunteered as project officer for Africa Youth Initiative on Crime Prevention (AYICRIP) on its Football Trials trip to Abu Dhabi.

He is a member of the Internet Society and Alliance for Affordable Internet (A4AI)

On the entrepreneurial angle, he co-founded a startup that's into sea-food processing, packaging, and distribution. Currently, he's working on starting an artist management firm.

He can be reached on: +2348020657586, lawiwura@gmail.com.



Udegboka Nkechi Tessie

Executive Director, Whispering Hope Africa Initiative

Tessie from Nigeria is a social entrepreneur cum activist, advocating for the rights and job employment of indigent persons living with HIV/AIDS (PLHIV), their marital uptake, provision of their needed services enabling them participate effectively in the society.

Her activism is focused on alleviating the economic, ICT and social burden of rural dwellers and PLHIV.

Tessie is a Fellow of PEPFAR Health Professional, World Bank scholar, WomenX and Vital Voices Fellow. Through her unpaid volunteer activities and unfunded projects, she has worked to foster sense of brighter future among youths, had impacted and changed the lives of rural women and youth living with HIV.

In 2012, she received a Global Award in Arizona, USA for significantly impacting her community (resource-limited setting) and demonstration of outstanding leadership and innovation.

Tessie is presently the Executive Director, Whispering Hope Africa Initiative (WHAI). A trained journalist with many publications to her credit, she has attended and presented scientific papers in over 10 international conferences. She has dedicated her life to volunteering for social and economic change, and determined to succeed in her vision.

+2348033842029; tessyleen@yahoo.com

Uwase Florence

MA. Economics & Agricultural Policy

Florence Uwase, a Rwandese who is currently a masters student at the University of Ouagadougou Burkina Faso, in Economics and Agricultural policy. She is doing her research on the contribution of microfinance to the smallholders in rural area in Rwanda. She has completed her graduate studies in July, 2013 and during the university studies she has done different internships and trainings and she gained different skills on how to work with small agriculturist, project analysis, and computer skills.

In addition to this, she has contributed to the Rwanda Advisory Council as a surveyor on how the small holder farmers implement different policies in Agriculture sector. It is from this survey that she realised that most of agriculture policies are conceived, implemented without consulting farmers. This inspiration compelled her to continue her studies in economics and agricultural policy in order to contribute in influencing government to recognise the role of farmers in setting and implementing the agriculture related to improve their well-being.

Food security in Africa is my commitment.

Contact Information:

Email: kifrora15@yahoo.fr.



Uzayisenga Helene

Agriculture Engineer

Helene UZAYISENGA is an Agriculture engineer, Rwandese and young graduate from Higher Institute of Agriculture and Animal Husbandry -Rwanda.

After her graduation in July,2013 she has contributed to Sparks Micro grants works as a micro volunteer where she completed two shortterm projects on Rural development theories. Helene has contributed more as a social media reporter in many Agriculture conferences like, ICT4Ag13 international conference and Fin4Ag in July 2014 that was organized by CTA where she produced blog posts on conference sessions, and produced live tweets& post from the sessions attended. Since January 2014, Helene is in Burkina Faso where she is doing her master's studies in Agriculture economic policy at Ouagadougou University (Université de Ouagadougou). Her goal is : to use ICT tools for stimulating Agribusiness in African.

Contact Information:

Email: uzayisenga07@yahoo.fr Twiter: @UzayisengaHlne



Wilson Michael

Asst. Lecturer; Advanced Information Technology Institute

Michael Wilson is an Assistant Lecturer at the Advanced Information Technology Institute – Ghana. He graduated from the Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and Technology with a BSc. Computer Engineering degree and received his Post Graduate training in wireless and mobile computing at the Center for Development of Advanced Computing, Pune – India.

After two years of lecturing and mobile application development, Mr. Wilson moved by his philanthropic nature decided to impact positively on his society through technology. Since then, he has spent a chunk of his spare time volunteering as a trainer for the Ghana Robotics Academy Foundation and also contributes to the World Robot Olympiad as an international judge. Mr. Wilson is the Founder of the Help To Humanity foundation and is one of a four member team spearheading the "somubi" health, sanitation, education and agricultural projects which uses mobile technology to mobilize skilled labor to assist underprivileged communities. Wilson has always stood by the philosophy "DRINK DEEP OR TASTE NOT" and believes that any small group of thoughtful, committed individuals can change the world.

Contact Information:

E-mail : yboabengwilson@gmail.com Tel: +233 247 63 2002 Twitter: @willynex60 LinkedIn: http://linkedin.com/profile/view?id=372233361&trk=nav_ responsive_tab_profile Facebook: Akorapra@facebook.com

Skype: willynex Google Hangouts: yboabengwilson@gmail.com





Wurah Eugene

Network and Security Engineer

I am a Network and Security Engineer by profession. My passion and dream is to inculcate in the youth the desire to be their own bosses. The youth in Africa have very great potential and we have a stake in making this continent the greatest. There is so much potential in this continent of ours. Technology, Medical Research, Energy, Water, Food are all areas that are seriously lacking.

I am among a team of young entrepreneurs who are taking the bull by the horns to turn this continent around one country at a time.

Contact information:

Profile: http://google.com/+EugeneWurah Twitter: @1GhBoy LinkedIn: http://gh.linkedin.com/ in/ewurah Facebook: Way Haruw Instagram: ewurah Skype: e.wurah Google Hangouts: ewurah@gmail.com





Yakubu H. Yakubu

Yakubu H. Yakubu is a professional nurse and community worker. He is self-starter and a passionate volunteer with strong understanding of civic engagement and volunteerism. He founded a local organization that identifies and trains community volunteers in first aid skills and cardiopulmonary resuscitation.

He has train 50 volunteers in his community on first aid skills. He is optimistic that he would setup volunteer emergency responders' team throughout Ghana. He aspires to be a resource fellow in emergency and disaster management in Ghana and the world over. He currently works at the Intensive Care Unit of Tamale Teaching Hospital Ghana(April 2010 to present).

He holds Bachelor science nursing from the University for Development Studies 2013 and Diploma in Registered General Nursing from Tamale Nurses and Midwives Training College 2008.He has an active License with Nurses and Midwives Council of Ghana.

Contact Information: Twitter: @kubu2011 LinkedIn: http://linkedin.com/profile/public-profile-settings?trk=profedit-edit-public profile Facebook: Yakubu H.Yakubu Skype: yakubu.h.yakubu Google Hangouts: kubuhabi2002@gmail.com





Amidatou Yerima

Directrice de Rédaction du Journal LOEILDAFRIQUE.

Je suis YERIMA AMIDATOU, juriste de formation, membre fondateur de la Fédération Internationale des Journalistes Editeurs et Ecrivains Francophones (FIJEEF), Journaliste, Rédacteur, et Directrice de Rédaction du Journal LOEILDAFRIQUE.

Je suis membre active de la Ligue Togolaise des Droits de l'Homme (LTDH), travaille également pour le compte du Centre d'Etude et de Recherche de la Sureté du Développement (CERSD).

Passionnée de l'Informatique, je maitrise quelques logiciels, j'encadre les jeunes filles dans la connaissance de l'outil informatique, dans l'application des outils de saisie et de traitement de texte pour la communication appliquée au développement de soi.

Disposant également d'une capacité rédactionnelle et d'analyse des faits socio-politiques, je dispose de connaissance en critique d'art cinématographique, création et gestion de micro-crédits, en photographie et la maitrise de la langue française.

Je suis mariée, vivant en famille, une préoccupation qui me donne plus de responsabilité sociale, la capacité à appréhender les réalités sociales.

Je parle couramment et écris le Français, et approximativement l'anglais. Je comprends également d'autres langues du Togo.

Voici mes adresses Internet:

Facebook http://facebook.com/amidatou.yerima.1 twitter: http://twitter.com AmidatouYerima

Contact: 00228 90214293